From: Hamilton, Stephanie

To:
Cc: Schooler, Judy; Fackler, Andrea
Subject: LG&E and KU Newspaper Notice (2020 ECR Case - KU and LGE - Case No. 2020-00060/00061
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 11:07:47 AM
Attachments: KU Notice of Public Hearing.pdf
LGE Natice of Public Hearing.pdf
Hi Rachel!

I’'m attaching two hearing notices, one for LG&E and one for KU, that will need to be to be published
one (1) time and also as soon as possible. If there are any that cannot be published by September
3rd, can you let us know so that we can request a deviation? Please send a draft for final approval
before publishing.

Judy Schooler is out of the office this week so if there is anything else you need, let me know. She
can complete the Affidavit and invoice when returning next week.

Thanks!

Stephanie M. Hamilton, CPA
Rate and Regulatory Analyst | Revenue Requirement/COS
LG&E and KU Energy LLC | 220 West Main Street | Louisville, KY 40202

w: lge-ku.com


mailto:Stephanie.Hamilton@lge-ku.com
https://lge-ku.com/

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Public Service Commission of Kentucky issued an order
on August 26, 2020, scheduling a hearing to be held on
September 10, 2020, at 9:00 a.m., Eastern Daylight Time, in
the Richard Raff Hearing Room of the Commission’s offices
located at 211 Sower Boulevard in Frankfort, Kentucky, for the
purpose of cross-examining witnesses in Case No. 2020-
00060, which is Electronic Application of Kentucky Utilities
Company for Approval of its 2020 Compliance Plan for
Recovery by Environmental Surcharge.

This hearing will be streamed live and may be viewed on the
PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may be made at
the beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral
public comments may do so by following the instructions listed
on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.

Kentucky Utilities Company
220 West Main Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202
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
00061, which is Electronic Application of Louisville Gas and
Electric Company for Approval of an Amended Environmental
Compliance Plan and a Revised Environmental Surcharge.

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

Louisville Gas and Electric Company
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
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